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City of Oakland —Human Services D¢ artment

Jak dF or . [

April 21, 2016

Maria Sujo

Program Manager Summer Kindergarten Readiness
Oakland Unified School District

746 Grand Ave

Oakland, California 94610

Re: 2016-2017 OFCY Funding Recommendation

Dear Maria Sujo,

The Oakland Fund for Children and Youth Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) has
completed its recommendation for grants for the FY2016-2019 OFCY grant cycle. The 2016-2019
funding package results from the POC'’s effort to balance a variety of complex issues. Throughout
the review process, the Review Committee was committed to the selection of programs that fit
with the OFCY Strategic Investment Plan goals and strategies to provide activities identified and
services to address specific needs and populations.

Each proposal was scored by reviewers using criteria provided to applicants in the OFCY 2016-
2019 Reguest for Proposals (RFP). An average of reader scores provided a ranking of applications
by funding strategy, with funding considerations provided to the top ranked proposals in each
strategy. A baseline was established within each strategy based on the funding allocated for the
strategy within the RFP and Strategic Investment Plan compared to the funds requested from
the top ranked applicants. Additional factors were considered in the review for proposals
conducted by Committee members for both proposals above the baseline and below. These
factors included alignment of the proposals to the intention of the funding strategy, system
partnerships, services to specific populations, costs of services and scope of services, past
performance of current OFCY grantees, and geographic and equitable distribution of services.

Application Status

We are pleased to inform you that your application in the funding strategy ent Support and
Education for the project . 1 r Pre-K Pr - 1 in the amount of 1,770 has been
recommended for funding by the POC at their meeting on April 20, 2016. There is a possibility
that the recommendation can still be modified, and it is subject to final approval by the POC and
the Oakland City Council.
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In the event that your awarded amount is less than proposed, you may not appeal to obtain
more funding. Please speak with OFCY staff to go over modifications to your budget and to
confirm your continued interest in receiving the OFCY grant at its recommended funding
amount.

If your recommended grant amount is for less than proposed and this significantly impacts your
ability to deliver services as proposed, please call Mike Wetzel, OFCY Program Planner, at 510-
238-3242 to schedule an appointment for initial discussion of the funded amount and scope of
services planned for FY2016-2017. You will have an opportunity to adjust and finalize any
changes to your Scope of Work and budget with OFCY staff in May and June,

Congratulations on your recommendation for funding. OFCY will notify you of your final funding
status upon the City Council’s approval of the grants by resolution in June 2016.

Sincerely,

Sandsa. ' o las

v

Sandra Taylor
Director, Oakland Fund for Children and Youth
Human Services Manager, City of Oakland
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